UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06130967 Date: 11/02/2016

From: H
RELEASE IN PART B6
Sent: 12/17/2009 11:24:56 PM +00:00
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Yang

I spoke w him.

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Thu Dec 17 18:16:59 2009
Subject: Yang

Ops is still tracking down yang
Staff said everyones in their rooms and in for night etc. But apparently someone is going to get him to call in.

Message Headers:

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Date: Thu, 17 Dec 2009 18:24:56 -0500
Subject: Re: Yang

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06130967 Date: 11/02/2016

B6



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06130967 Date: 11/02/2016

PR_RIM_PAGER_TX_FLAG:
PR_RIM_MSG_REF_ID:
PR_RIM_MSG_FOLDER_ID:
PR_RIM_DELETED_BY_DEVICE:
PR_RIM_MSG_ON_DEVICE_3_6:
PR_RIM_MSG_STATUS:

true
555387050
-3

true

true

1

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06130967 Date: 11/02/2016

B6



	Page 1
	Page 2

